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What does Peter do on 

Thursday morning? 

He washes his car. 

How often do you study 

English? 

I study English Three 

times a week. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

What does Peter do on What do your cousins do Where do your parents 

Monday? every Friday? go everyday? 

He has an art class. They clean windows They go work. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Mark always has a shower in the morning. 

 

I don’t usually do the washing-up. 

 

The children are sometimes tired after school. 

 

Does your mother often iron the clothes in the evening? 

 

My sister never tidies her room on weekdays. 
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I usually watch TV. I usually go to bed at 11 pm. 
 
 

 

I often go shopping. I watch TV everyday. 
 
 

 

I always brush my teeth. I do my homework after school. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

My parents usually get up at 6 am. They usually go to work at 8  
am. They usually visit my uncle at the weekend. 
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is riding the bike 

are running 

is talking in the mobile phone 

are playing volleyball 

is painting 

is wearing a cap 
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am decorating 
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asking 
 

are going 
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are working 
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usually watches TV 

but today he is reading 

a book. 

usually does 

homework but today 

he is painting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

usually have usually does usually play 
 
a chemistry lesson but homework but today he is  board games but today 

today they are riding playing computer games.  they watch TV. 
bikes. 



 

 

Tom is studying at the moment. 

Julie doesn’t know Mrs Gille. 

We don’t work at my dad’s shop these days. 

Philip usually ga park at the weekend. 

Liam wants to go out tonight. 

Faiz and Imad aren’t wearing their tracksuits tomorrow. 

Mark rides his bike everyday. 

James doesn’t like working on Wednesdays. 
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Tanya is eating. 
 

Kate is drinking juice. Tim and mark are walking. 
 

Tom is reading a book. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mike. 

He wants to study for math test. 

Yes, he is. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

He would like to play 

table tennis with 

friends. He wants to 

play table tennis with 

friends. 

 

She would like to chat She would like to visit 
on the phone. She Rome. She wants to 

wants to chat on the visit Rome. 
phone. 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

loves chatting on the phone and going 

to watch 
 

going 
 

to go 
 

surfing 
 

downloading 

skateboarding. He likes reading magazines. 
to join 
 

hates chatting on the phone. She 

loves reading magazines. She enjoys going 
doing 

 
skateboarding. She likes playing tennis. 
 

enjoy chatting on the phone. They  
can’t stand reading magazines. They like go 

skateboarding. They hate playing tennis. 
 
 

 

I would like to go to park. 
 

I enjoy going to the cinema. 
 

I hate doing the washing –up. 
 

I want to play tennis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

He likes playing football. He enjoys hanging out with friends. He hates  
playing table tennis. He can’t stand tidying his room. 
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He was at the internet café. 

He went there for information. 

Yes, he did.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

didn’t go didn’t sleep  
went slept 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

didn’t ride 

rode 

didn’t visit 
 

visited 

didn’t read 
 

read 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Did boys walk in the 

forest yesterday 

morning? No, they rode 

bikes in the forest. 

Did Ken and Jim eat at 

the restaurant last 

night? Yes, they did 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Did James go on a cruise Did Andrew and Fin go Did Mark and Alex 

three weeks ago? Yes, hiking two days ago? watch TV yesterday? 

he did. No, they explored a No, they went to the 

cave. supermarket. 
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He was in a forest. 

He started running quickly. 

He was at the top of a building when he slipped and 

fell off.
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I can cook well. 

I don’t run quickly. 
 

I paint carefully. 
 
I draw badly. 
 
I walk slowly. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

He wants to buy him a present. 

He liked computer games. 

No, he doesn’t. 

A skateboard.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

They didn’t live in London. 

They lived in Paris. Now, 

they live in London. 

 

Martin and I didn’t drive to 

school. We walked to school. 

Now, we drove to school. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The building wasn’t a Neil didn’t have grey Turki and Hassan didn’t go 

supermarket. It was a hair. He had dark hair. hiking in mountain. They 
 

hospital. Now, it is a Now, he has grey hair. played football. No, they go 
 

supermarket. hiking in the mountain. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Malik didn’t travel abroad but now he does. 
 
Hatem rode the bike to work but now he doesn’t. 
 
Hatem didn’t go camping but he does now. 
 
Hatem traveled abroad but he doesn’t now. 
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I read magazines. 

 

I woke up at 7am. I went bed at 10 pm. 

 

I was scared of dogs. 

 

I was tall and slim. 

 

Yes, I did. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

When I was younger, I woke up at 7am. 
 
I went bed at 10 pm. I didn’t do the washing up. 
 
I tidied my room. I didn’t speak English. 
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started 
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hit 

was going 
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was studying were eating 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

They were walking in the 

forest when it started 

raining. 

ack was sitting in the 

garden when he found a 

gold coin. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

While Ian was cleaning the While Bill was having Robert was watching 

basement, he found an old dinner, someone called. TV when his friends 

map. arrived. 
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There is some popcorn, but 
there isn’t any candy floss 

/there is no candy floss 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

There are some crisps, but 
there aren’t any biscuits / there 

are no biscuits. 

There are some cats ,but there 

aren’t any rabbits / there are no 

rabbits. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

There are some photos, but There is some lemonade, but 
there aren’t any paintings / there isn’t any orange juice / 
there are no paintings. there is no orange juice. 
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In my room, there are some photos in the wall. 
 
There are some books in the bookcase. 
 
There is no pencil on my desk. There are some pens. 
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Can/ Could you 

borrow me these 

books? 
 
 

Can/ could you post 

these letters? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Can I see your 

tickets? 
 
 
 
 

Can I call Steve? 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

may/might/could 

ask for help. 

may/might/could 

have an accident. 
may/might/could 

buy a T-shirt 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

may/might/could may/might/could may/might/could 

visit him tomorrow become famous. join a team may/might/could 

go to the stadium 
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might not 

can’t. 
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I might go to Art Moscow. 
 
I can’t play kids arts and crafts. 
 
I could watch all stars circus. 
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Go out of house A to King Street. Go 

through this street and turn right. There 

is a library. My house is opposite the 

library.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The city. Because the village is more peaceful. 

 

It is more exciting. The nature. 



 



 
 
 
 

 

busier the busiest 
large larger 

better the best 
modern 
 

far 

the most modern 

more important the most important 

farther/ further 
 

peaceful the most peaceful 
 

slimmer slimmest 
 

friendly friendliest  
expensive more expensive 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hatem is taller than Saleh. 
 

Saud is shorter than Hatim. 
 

Saud is the shortest of the three. 



 
 
 
 

 

Blue Sea Hotel is the oldest of the three. 
 

Waterslide Hotel is the newest of the three. 
 

Lakeview Hotel is newer than Blue Sea Hotel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The plane is faster than the motorbike. 
 

The plane is the fastest of the three. 
 

Tram is slower than plane. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Liam is older than Brain. 
 
 

Ferry’s ticket is more expensive than bus’s ticket. 
 
 

November is cooler than August. 
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